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Koskinen John A
m

From: Lemons Terry L

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 10:47 AM ‘

To: Koskinen John A; Vandivier David P; Philcox Crystal; Eldridge Michelle L
Subject: FW: Trump's Commissioner reference: Fox and Friends complete segment

Adding the Commissioner on this.

From: Eldridge Michelle L

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 10:36 AM

To: Lemons Terry L; Vandivier David P; Philcox Crystal

Subject: Trump's Commissioner reference: Fox and Friends complete segment

Ok—so here is the Donald Trump segment that was on Fox & Friends on Monday. The challenge is that right now most
of our computers within the IRS wall cannot view most video. If you forward to a smart phone or ipad you can watch
the segment. While Donald Trump mostly talks about the e-mail storage issues—he does in fact say some very nice
things about the Commissioner. At 1:48 — 2:01 -- He pretty much says this:

“I will say, John Koskinen has a great reputation. But he’s newly put there. He would go in there and fix companies. His
reputation is sterling. He’s very new—he was just put there. He wasn’t there during that period of time...”

Here's the complete
segment: http://beta.criticalmention.com/app/#report/view?726537/token/5445527c—aedb-4a23~
2d81-09%ead3ade50b






